Public Serbice Commission

State of Florida
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 10, 1999
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)

FROM: Division of Telecommumcatlons (D’ Haeseleer)
Division of Legal Serviges (Davis)

RE: Docket equest by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for approval
of an Am 0 the Resale Agreement with EFS, Inc.

On November 4, 1999, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed amendatory language
to the agreement in Docket No. 991591-TP. Since this amendatory language was filed prior to
the filing of the recommendation, staff believes that it is appropriate to include the amendatory
language in Docket No. 991591-TP.

Pursuant to Section 2.0

)(a) Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that
Docket No. 991677-TP i

cc: Division of Telecommunications (Wolfe)
Division of Legal Services (Pefia/Keating)
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Public Serbice Commission

November 10, 1999

Marshall M. Criser lll, Regulatory Vice President
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Docket No. 991677-TP
Dear Mr. Criser:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
for approval of amendment to resale agreement with EFS, Inc., which was filed in this
office on November 4, 1999 and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6078
or FAX (850) 413-6079.
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